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The Tewell House, an Italinate style raised villa, is located on its
original corner site. The area surrounding the building is residential,
with a majority of the large houses in the vicinity dating from the late
nineteenth and early twentieth centureies. The spacious lot, enclosed by an
iron fence contemporary to the building, includes a front yard of sixteen
feet and a landscaped side yard of twenty-eight feet. Within the rear yard,
which measures thirty-five feet from the house to the rear lot line, there
is a twentieth century garage and a utility building which are not visible
from the street. The entrance to the garage, though visible from the side
street, does not represent a major intrusion since it cannot be seen when
facing the front of the house.

The main entrance to the house is approached via a straight stair
centrally located on the eight foot deep gallery or portico. Inside, there
are four rooms of equal dimensions located off of the central hall; double
parlors to the lake side and two rooms, now used as a guest room and a study,
to the river side. The original doorway between these two rooms has been
removed and covered by sheetrock in the bedroom and built-in bookcases in
the study. The side windows in the study have also been covered over.

The dining room is located directly behind the double parlors. The bay in
this room was added during the first decade of the twentieth century, the
dating having been determined by Sanborn maps from immediately before and
after this period. According to the owner's records, the wing opposite the
kitchen was built as a sun porch in 1936 and remodeled as a master bedroom
in the late 1950's. The central hall of the second floor is approached

by a half-turn winding stair. There are two bedrooms located off this hall,
in addition to a small sitting room in the front dormer.

Information found in conveyance records, tax assessment records and city
directories suggest a construction date of 1870. Available primary research
materials do not give the name of an architect or builder. The one-and-one-
half story frame house is raised on four foot high brick piers that are laid
in an irregualar bond. The six inch thick exterior walls are covered by
drop-lap siding on the entrance facade and watherboards on the side and rear.
The siding used on the bedroom addition and the service buildings duplicates
the original weatherboard treatment.

The most characteristic Italianate style details found on the exterior
of the building are the paired brackets on the gallery entablature and the
paired, round-arched windows in the front dormer and side gables. Other
original window openings amd the entranceway are square headed and have
entablatures with molded cornices. The entranceway entablature appears to
be supported by panelled pilasters. The existing doorway within the entrance
has side lights and a transom surrounding a four-panelled door. Although
dating from a late 1950's remodelling, this doorway with its restrained
classical details is sympathetic to the style of the building. The entrance
gallery is supported by fluted Corinthian columns connected by a wood railing

with turned balusters.
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7. Description (cont'd)

The interior stairway has a large turned newel post and delicately
turned balusters. Other original interior features include the molded
cornices, the door and window surrounds, and the interesting wooden parlor
mantels. The confirguration and detailing of these mantels is similar to
that of contemporary marble mantels. The Rococo-inspired ornamental facings
of the fireplace openings are of cast iron. The only significant interior
elements which have been removed are the ceiling medallions.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tewell House is an outstanding example of an Italianate style
raised villa, a residential building type employed by prosperous New
Orleanians during the 1860's and 1870's. Unlike many other raised
villas that have had dormers replaced or foundation levels enclosed
or altered, the entrance facade of the Tewell House is unaltered except
for the doorway. The sophisticated detailing of the fluted Corinthian
gallery columns, the front dormer and the paired windows in the side
gables are finer than those on many of the raised villas remaining in
New Orleans. Moreover, the large, well landscaped side yard conveys the
impression of a spacious garden setting better than do the lost of many
raised villas that were never as large or have lost front footage due to
subdivision.

The neighborhood in which the property is located is known as
Faubourg Beuligny, named after Louis Bouligny who purchased plantation
land from Wade Hampton in 1916. The plantation was subdivided in 1834
by Samuel Kohn and Laurent Millaudon who had bought it in 1831. The
Millaudon family, one of the wealthiest in Louisiana, retained ownership
of the square upon which the Tewell House is located until the late 1860's.

James E. Tewell owned the property when the house was constructed
c. 1870. The city directory for 1871 lists Tewell as being the Administrator
of Waterworks and Public Buildings for the city. The Tewells operated the
Valence Institute in their home from about 1879 until 1895. The Valence
Institute was a boarding school for "young ladies and little children."
The Tewells sold the property in 1899.

During the twentieth century, the property has been owned by several
prominent citizens, the three most noted being A. Stanton Merril, Harry
McCall, Jr. and Moise §., Steeg, Jr. A. Stanton Merril, who purchased
the property in 1951, was a Vice-Admiral of the Navy noted for his military
victories in the Pacific during World War II. The house was owned from
1955 until 1972 by Harry McCall, Jr., a noted attorney and King of Carnival
in 1976. McCall sold the property to Moise Steeg, a prominent local attorney.
Steeg has served the city as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the New
Orleans Museum of Art and as the first Chairman of the New Orleans Historic
District Landmarks Commission, and remains active in many civic and social
organizations.
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The Tewell-Steeg House
1503 Valence Street
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Tewell-Steeg House
Second Floor
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